

Rohit Sharma

Full Stack Developer & Project Manager

Jalandhar, India +919878452350 · rohitfullstackdeveloper@gmail.com

<u>Linikedin Profile</u>,
 <u>Current Company Website</u>,
 <u>My Portfolio</u>,
 Github Profile

Skills
Leadership Skills
Fast Learner
Ability to Work in a Team
Communication Skills
Customer Service
Adaptability
Excellent Communication

Skills

Multitasking Skills

Project Management Skills

Languages

English

Hindi

Punjabi

Hobbies

I like to watch informative and motivated videos in my free time. I do have sports background so I love to play football over the weekend.

Profile

I am having 13 years in experience in Full Stack development, conversions for sales team, and Project Management. In 13 years of carrier, I have mostly worked with overseas clients based in Australia, Canada, Europe, USA, Golf Countries etc.

As a Full Stack developer, I have extensive expertise in PHP, WordPress, Magento, Laravel, Zend Framework, Shopify, and other open source technologies. I do have sound experience in HTML, CSS, jQuery, JavaScript, Angular.js, Node.js, Vue.js, React.js,Redux and AWS.

As a Project Manger, I have handled the team of more than 10 people having developers, designers, digital marketers, business development officers. I have used various tools like Asana, Trello, Basecamp, Zira etc to manage the projects.

I have worked with back-end administration also like dealing with servers like AWS, cloud ways, shared servers, ssh, putty, WHM, FileZilla etc.

The followings are my top work samples:

- https://bilmarken.no: This web app is about sale and purchase of the vehicles. This web app is developed in the following tech stack.
 - Frontend: Vue.js
 - Backend: Node.js
- https://www.ccelebs.com/: This is an informative app. This app provides movies, celebrities etc. This web app is developed in the MEAN tech stack.
- https://www.marketersvideoplayer.com/: This is my product where my client is selling the MVP video player. This video player has taken more than 6 months for the development.
- https://github.com/rohitwebguru/Facebook-Chatgpt-Bot : This is chatgpt based bot. I have developed this bot using node.js.

Employment History

Software Engineer, Softobiz Technologies Private Limited, Chandigarh June 2010 — September 2010

I had started my carrier with this company. I had worked on word-press and codeigniter.

Php developer, RedAlkemi, Chandigarh

September 2011 — July 2012

I had mostly worked on e Commerce projects in this company using smarty and core php tech stack.

Senior Software Engnieer, Cogniter Technologies, Chandigarh

August 2012 - March 2014

I had learnt Zend-Famework, SVN, GIT, Backend Development for Dashboards, Client handling, Taking client calls for more than 3 hours per day. Handling team of more than 10 people.

IT Manager, GroupK Technologies, Ludhiana

March 2014 - November 2015

I was working in this company as IT Manager. I was handling team of around 15 people containing PHP,ASP.Net,SEO and Marketing team as well. I am working with overseas clients mostly Australia,UK and USA.

Chief Technology Officer, Codeflox, Ludhiana

December 2015 — December 2019

This was a partnership based firm. I ran this company for 4 years with my partner.

Technical Project Manager, Kvell Technologies, Ludhiana

January 2020

Chief Technology Officer at Kvell Technologies. I am running this company for more than 4 years.

Education

Master in Computer Science, Lovely Professional Universityq, Phagwāra August 2008 — May 2010

References

Bobby Tavakkoli bobbytavakkoli@gmail.com